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siu BULLETIN

To the Faculty, Staff and Students of Southern Illinois University Edwardsville

Vol. 31, No. 2
February 21, 2000

MEMO TO: University Community
FROM: David Werner
SUBJECT: Sexual vHarassment Prevention

The University’s Sexual Harassment Policy and Procedures provide that each member of
the University community shares a common responsibility to maintain an environment
free from sexual harassment. Each building on campus has a designated sexual
harassment advisor who can assist in speaking to employees or students who feel they
have been harassed. Student complaints of sexual harassment should be directed to Rudy
Wilson or Liz Tarpey in the Office of the Assistant Provost for Cultural and Social
Diversity, Room 3102, Rendleman Hall, extension 5382. Employees complaining of
sexual harassment should be directed to Paul Pitts, Office of Equal Opportunity
Programs, Room 3310, Rendleman Hall, extension 2333.

If you would like to review the University Sexual Harassment Policy and Procedures, you
can find a copy at http://www.siue.edw/EOP, in the Faculty Handbook, or from Rudy
Wilson, Liz Tarpey, or Paul Pitts. If you believe your department would benefit from
sexual harassment training, you can arrange such training through Kim L. Kirn in the
Office of General Counsel at extension 2514.
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